Jason Vance Supervisor

3 COLUMBUS
\_# CITY SCHOOLS

Department of Information Management

Office of Student Services

430 Cleveland Avenue, Columbus, OH 43215
0:614.365.5162 I m: 614.316.2569 | e: jvance@columbus.k12.0h.us

Zoom: https://ccsoh-us.zoom.us/my/jason.vance Passcode: bd47KV

Infinite Campus Dashboard

Submit a Support Ticket

Check out the latest news on our

Blog

From: Mark P Hayward <mhayward10176@columbus.k12.oh.us>
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 at 8:17 AM

To: Jason E Vance <jvance@columbus.k12.0h.us>
Subject: Link to upload bell schedule

| cant find the link to upload bell schedule for next year. Here is our bell
schedule

Period


mailto:jvance@columbus.k12.oh.us
https://ccsoh-us.zoom.us/my/jason.vance
http://tinyurl.com/icdashboard
https://ccsoh.teamdynamix.com/TDClient/252/Portal/Requests/ServiceCatalog?CategoryID=1463
https://columbus.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/SC/blog/

1st 7:30-8:25

2nd 8:29-9:16

3rd 9:20-
10:07

4th 10:11-
10:58

5 11:02-
11:50

6 11:54-
12:42

7th 12:46-
1:34

8th 1:38-2:30

If you send me the link | will upload it

Mark Hayward

Assistant Principal
Independence High School
5175 East Refugee Road



